



CITY OF LIMA, OHIO

David J. Berger, Mayor

50 Town Square Lima Ohio 45801-4900 419/228-5462 Fax 419/221-5214
www.cityhall.lima.oh.us

June 19, 2015

Ms. Peggy Christie
Ohio EPA
347 North Dunbridge Road
Bowling Green, OH 43402-9398

Peggy Christie,

I am giving notice that construction and demolition activities are going to commence the week of July 6, 2015 at the Lima Wastewater Treatment Plant. The old chlorine gas building is going to be demolished and then primary tanks 1 and 2 will be demolished in the initial part of the project. This will restrict our flow while these two tanks are down. Maximum flow that we can put through the Wastewater Treatment Plant with these two primary tanks down is 30 mgd to 35 mgd.

Sincerely,

Russell C. Bales

Russell C. Bales
Supervisor, Lima Wastewater Treatment Plant